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Malave, Erin

From: Leigh Flood [LFloocd@jaxtaxlaw.com]
Sent:  Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:39 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: GTOG, LLC -

Dear Sir/Madam:

Articles of Organization were filed last week on March | 7th. The Articles had a typo (by 1 digit) in the street
address as follows:

GTOG, LLC

Doc. #: L10000029442 ~— .

PLEASE CHANGE ADDRESS TO: 3929 DUVAL DRIVE (3939 IS WRONG)
for principal place of business, mailing address and registered agent

I greatly appreciate it, as it was my typo that I filed.

Thank you very much.
Leigh Flood

Leigh Flood, Paralegal

Purcell, Flanagan, Hay & Greene, P.A,
1548 Lancaster Terrace

Jacksonville, FL 32204

Phone: (904)355-0355

Fax: (904)355-0820

Office & Courier Address:
238 Ponte Vedra Park Drive, Suite 104
E’onte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

Any federal tax advice contained in the foregoing or in any attachment is not intended or written by the preparer of
such advice to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be
imposed on the recipient. This disclosure is intended to satisfy U.S. Treasury regulations.
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